Gentet, Matthias

From: Whittingham, Gideon

Sent: 06 September 2017 14:47

To: Planning

Subject: FW: press release - Spiritualist Temple - Rochester Square - 2016/7088/P

Gideon Whittingham BA BSc DipTP
Senior Planning Officer
Development Management
Regeneration and Planning
Supporting Communities

London Borough of Camden

Telephone: 020 7974 5180
Web: camden.gov.uk

2nd floor

Town Hall Extension (WC1H 8EQ)
5 Pancras Square

London N1C 4AG

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From

Sent: 06 September 2017 14:19

To: Whittingham, Gideon <Gideon.Whittingham@camden.gov.uk>
Subject: press release

It is appearing ever more likely that Camden’s Temple is a very rare example of a church built for members
of a Men and Women’s Freemasonry Society, founded by the great political campaigner Annie Besant. The
organisation is now titled ‘International Order of Freemasonry for Men and Women Le Droit Humane’, but
known at the time as the International Order of Co-Freemasonry.

To bulldoze this Temple building before it has been properly investigated would be a travesty of justice to
the past.



